# Guide to the Church of the Redeemer (New Haven, Conn.) Records

**RG 266** 



Compiled by Calvert D. Morgan, Jr.; Martha Lund Smalley

1987; rev. ed. 2018

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Preferred Citation	4
History	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Collection Contents	7
Series I: History of Chapel Street Congregational Church and Church of the Redeemer	7
Establishment and early records of the Church	7
Early records of the Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society	
Records of the Clerk of the Church 1838-1961	
Church histories and Historian's materials	
Series II: Annual Reports to the Church	
Series III: Records of Administrative and Governing Bodies of the Church	
Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society, 1893-1938	
Board of Trustees	
Standing Committee	
Advisory Board	
Church Council	
Series IV: Financial Records of the Church	
General Financial Records, 1838-1953	
Budget Materials, 1931-1974	
Miscellaneous Financial Records	
Series V: Church Calendars and Orders of Music	
Series VI: Membership Records	
Series VII: Church Newsletters	
Series VIII: Records of the Buildings of the Church	
Buildings and Projects Other than Construction of New Sanctuary	
Construction of New Sanctuary	
Series IX: Records of the Committees of the Church	
Social Action Committee and the Community Action Committee	
Minutes and issues	
New Haven Jail Study	
Miscellaneous Projects	
Committee on Religious Education	
Contributions Committee	
Missionary Committee	
Various Committees of the Church	
Series X: Records of Organizations of the Church	
Welcome Hall Mission	
Ladies' Home and Foreign Missionary Societies	
Women's Association	
Ladies' Aid Society	
Young Ladies' Missionary Society	
Aurora Society	
Men's Club	
Sunday School	
Other church organizations and related organizations	
Series XI: Records of the Pastors and Associate Pastors of the Church	37

#### Church of the Redeemer (New Haven, Conn.) Records RG 266

Series XII: Photographs and Books	41
Series XIII: Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks	42
Series XIV: Miscellaneous Subjects	43
Oversize Items	

# **Collection Overview**

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 266

**CREATOR:** Church of the Redeemer (New Haven, Conn.)

TITLE: Church of the Redeemer (New Haven, Conn.) Records

**DATES:** 1838-1980

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 64 linear feet (62 boxes; 3 oversize boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** Extensive reports, minutes, publications, photographs, scrapbooks, etc.

document the history of The Church of the Redeemer, United Church of

Christ (New Haven, Conn).

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.266

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.266">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.266</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of the Church of the Redeemer, transferred from New Haven Museum, 2017

## **Preferred Citation**

Church of the Redeemer (New Haven, Conn.) Records (RG 266), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

## History

Historical statement by Elliott Barske, Church Historian

In 1838 the City of New Haven celebrated its bicentennial year and the fourth Congregational Church in the area came into being when on November 4th the Chapel Street Congregational Church was organized and declared a Church of Christ with 61 members. This congregation was eventually to become the Church of the Redeemer.

Two hundred years before in 1638, the New Haven Colony was settled under the leadership of Reverend John Davenport and Theophilus Eaton who established the First Church, now Center Church on the Green. Gradually over the early years schisms arose and the period of The Great Awakening and the teachings of Jonathan Edwards led to the formation of dissenting groups such as the White Haven Church and the Fair Haven Society. These two groups merged in 1796 to form North Church on the Green, the Second Church of New Haven, now known as United Church.

The Third Congregational Church was formed in 1826 under the leadership of Dr. Nathaniel W. Taylor, a Professor of Theology in Yale College and a former pastor of Center Church. The founding members of the Third included 19 from Center Church and 10 from United Church. This congregation was disrupted after a new pastor, Dr. E. L. Cleaveland, who was installed in 1833, would not accept the "new theology" of Nathaniel Taylor. Many members of Third stood by Dr. Taylor and under his spiritual guidance organized and founded the Chapel Street Congregational Church. At the organization meeting Timothy Dwight, Jr., son of the President of Yale, acted as Chairman and became very active in the government of the new church.

During the over 170 years of our history, there have been 17 Pastors of whom the longest serving were Reverend John E. Todd 1869-1890 and Reverend Watson L. Phillips 1890-1915. Both were serving during the two major relocations of the church. Todd was present when our Second House of Worship at Orange and Wall Streets was dedicated on May 25, 1871 and the name changed to the Church of the Redeemer. Phillips was involved in the move to Cold Spring Street and Whitney Ave where the Parish House was dedicated on October 10, 1920. After 30 years of planning and fund raising the present Main Sanctuary was completed and dedicated on May 20, 1951 during the pastorate of the Reverend Robert E. Luccock.

MINISTRIES PAST TO PRESENT Rev. John O. Colton 1839-1840 Rev. Joseph P. Thompson 1840-1845 Rev. Leverett Griggs 1845-1847 Rev. William T. Eustis 1848-1869 Rev. John E. Todd 1869-1890 Rev. Watson L. Phillips 1890-1915 Rev. Roy M. Houghton 1917-1931 Rev. R. Hawley Fitch 1932-1935 Rev. Phillip G. Scott 1936-1949 Rev. Robert E. Luccock 1950-1962 Rev. Charles L. Ives 1962-1964 Rev. C. Arthur Bradley 1964-1981 Rev. Dr. Thomas Burgett-Leutner 1981-1994 Rev. Olivia Robinson 1994-1996 (interim) Rev. Lillian F. Daniel 1996-2004 Rev. Dr. Duncan Newcomer 2004-2006 (interim) Rev. Dr. Rochelle A. Stackhouse 2006-2017.

## **Scope and Contents**

The original finding aid for the collection, compiled by Calvert D. Morgan, Jr. provides the following description of the collection: The papers of the Church of the Redeemer arrived at the New Haven Colony Historical Society in fairly haphazard arrangement, having been stored, some for over a century, in boxes, bags, and even an old leather suitcase. Though a few had suffered minor water damage, and others needed cleaning, for the most part the papers had been well preserved; the vast majority were transferred directly into folders. The order into which the collection has been arranged reflects the historical organization of the church, and the fourteen individual series into which the papers have been divided serve as a guide to the church's operations as well as to the papers themselves. The most important body of information, the papers on the history of the church, are at the head of the collection, and the arrangement descends from there.

A few matters warrant special attention, either because of their exceptional nature or because they might not be immediately apparent to the researcher. First, it bears mention that in the 1930s, the Church of the Redeemer gave an important part of their papers to the Connecticut State Library; these were photostatically copied, and the bound copies returned to the church. Those volumes occupy the first two boxes of the collection. The papers in Series 2, Annual Reports to the Church 1843-1978, fall naturally into two halves. Before the year 1937, the reports were submitted individually, and remained scattered throughout the church files; but beginning in 1937, the reports were compiled into a booklet of Annual

Reports. In most cases, we have two copies of this booklet; in many, one copy was the Pastor's personal copy, with his marginal notes and emendations.

The collection of Church Calendars, by far the largest single body of papers in the collection, presents a similar situation; along with the primary set of calendars covering 1893-1976, a separate set of calendars for the years 1939-1962 was kept by the church organist, and his notes make this set an important adjunct to the larger collection. The same procedure was followed for the set of Church Directories in Series 6; directories with emendations were kept along with clean copies wherever possible.

Finally, the body of papers which comprises Series 13 of the collection, and which I have called the Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks Collection, merits a word of explanation. This part of the collection represents the effort of the Church Secretary to keep a record of everything which was mimeographed for church purposes between the years of 1929 and 1957. Though this is an impractical research tool, it is nevertheless an important and discrete part of the collection, and an invaluable resource for the study of those years. Furthermore, although many of the items in this series duplicate other items in the collection, much of the information is unique to this part of the collection; for instance, Series 13 stands as the sole detailed account of the doings of the church Forum for students during the 1940s and 1950s.

It is important to note that information within the records of the Church of the Redeemer, because of the record-keeping conventions of the Church, can occasionally be found in a number of places; probably the most important example of this difficulty is in the matter of such information as birth, baptism,marriage, and death records. By the logic of the collection, such information would naturally fall into the category of membership records, and thus should be found in the papers of Series 6. Yet because the church rarely kept separate records of such statistics, in most cases it would be more efficient to consult the records of the Advisory Board of the Church, or, in earlier cases, the records of the Church Clerk or the Standing committee. Similar situations may occur as well in the pursuit of other information; the researcher is encouraged to follow as many avenues as become necessary in order to get the most out of the collection.

## Arrangement

The collection is arranged in 14 series:

Series 1: The History of the Chapel Street Congregational Church and the Church of the Redeemer

Series 2: Annual Reports to the Church

Series 3: Records of Administrative and Governing Bodies of the Church

Series 4: Financial Records of the Church

Series 5: Church Calendars

Series 6: Membership Records

Series 7: Church Newsletters

Series 8: Records of the Buildings of the Church

Series 9: Records of the Committees of the Church

Series 10: Records of the Organizations of the Church

Series 11: Records of the Pastors and Associate Pastors of the Church

Series 12: Photographs and Books

Series 13: Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks

Series 14: Miscellaneous Subjects

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: History of Chapel Street Congregational Church and Church of the Redeemer

	Establishment and early records of the Church	
b. 1, f. A	Memorandum of meeting on November 3, 1838, at which it was voted to unite as the Chapel Street Congregational Church, and of meeting on November 4, 1838, at which the Church was organized.	1838
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>B</b>	Photostatic record of church meetings and vital records 1838-1908 (labeled Vols 1-2), made by the Connecticut State Library.	1838-1908
b. 1, f. C	Photostatic record of church meetings and memberships 1909-1933 (labeled Vol 3), made by the Connecticut State Library.	1909–1933
	Early records of the Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society	
b. 1, f. D	Photostatic record of meetings of the Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society 1855-1933 (labeled Vol 4), made by the Connecticut State Library.	1855–1933
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>E</b>	Photostatic record of meetings of the Society's Committee 1865-1930 (labeled Vol 5), made by the Connecticut State Library	1865–1930
	Records of the Clerk of the Church 1838-1961	
b. 2, f. A	Clerk's ledger	1838-1871
b. 2, f. B	Loose papers from clerk's ledger	1838-1871
b. 2, f. C	Clerk's record of Confessions of Faith	1856
b. 2, f. D	Loose papers from clerk's record of Confessions of Faith	1856
b. 2, f. E	Clerk's ledger	1891–1916
b. 2, f. F	Clerk's ledger	1927-1944
b. 2, f. G	Loose papers from clerk's ledger	1927-1944
b. 2, f. H-P	Clerk's record	1939-1961
	Church histories and Historian's materials	
b. 3, f. A	Materials for a History of the Church of the Redeemer (Part II)	1938
b. 3, f. B	"A Discourse on the Twentieth Anniversary of the Chapel Street Church and Ecclesiastical Society" by William T. Eustis (Pastor 1848-69)	1858
b. 3, f. C	"Historical Address Delivered on the Seventy Fifth Anniversary of the Origin of the Chapel Street Church and Society" by Watson L. Phillips (Pastor 1890-1915)	1913
b. 3, f. D	1838-1938 (One Hundredth Anniversary booklet): 2 copies	1938
b. 3, f. E	Material from One Hundredth Anniversary celebration: Order of Services, Oct 30, 1938; correspondence re invitations to celebration; ticket to 100th Birthday Party, Nov 4, 1938; clippings about events	1938

#### Church histories and Historian's materials (continued)

from Fannie Augur re Sunday School; pages from History of Church (Folder A) re Church School; notebook of information collected by Mrs. Lewis for Sunday School History	
b. 3, f. G History of Parish House Building (This history was placed in the cornerstone 1938 of the building)	
b. 3, f. H Welcome Hall History; Women's Association History 1938	
b. 3, f. I Dedication Book 1951	
b. 3, f. J Material from One Hundred Twenty-Fifth Anniversary celebration: photo and negative of 125th Anniversary Committee; Booklet on Church buildings; Invitation to Reception and Dinner, Nov 4, 1963; Article re 125th Anniversary, New Haven Register, October 1963; correspondence re celebration; notes and minutes of 125th Anniversary Committee; program of 125th Anniversary Memorial Service	
b. 3, f. K 125th Anniversary booklet 1963	
b. 3, f. L Papers re Congregational Christian Historical Society and correspondence 1956 with Marjorie M. Lewis	-1959
b. 3, f. M-R Congregational Christian Historical Society newsletter 1960	-1976
b. 3, f. S Student papers on the Church of the Redeemer building at Orange and Wall 1962, Streets	1964
b. 3, f. T Correspondence re inquiry about John E. Todd (pastor 1869-1890) 1963	
b. 3, f. U Papers re deposit of church records in the Connecticut State Library 1938	-1940
b. 3, f. V Papers of Marjorie M. Lewis, Church Historian 1920	-1976
b. 3, f. W Historical material from other churches	

# Series II: Annual Reports to the Church

b. 4, f. A-C	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church	1843, 1844, 1846
b. 4, f. D	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer	1847
b. 4, f. E	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Treasurer	1848
b. 4, f. F	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church	1849
b. 4, f. G	Report of the Trustees' Account, 1852; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Trustees' Account, 1853	1852, 1853
b. 4, f. H	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church, 1853; Reports of the Treasurer; Reports of the Trustees' Account	1853, 1854
b. 4, f. I	Memorandum of Annual Meeting, ; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church, 1855; Reports of the Treasurer	1855, 1856
b. 4, f. J	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer	1858
b. 4, f. K	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church;, Report of the Treasurer	1859
b. 4, f. L	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee	1860
b. 4, f. M	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee	1861
b. 4, f. N	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Statistical Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Missionary Committee	1862
b. 4, f. O	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee	1863
b. 4, f. P	Report of the Treasurer; Report of' the Nominating Committee; Report of the Benevolent Societies; Report of the Ladies' Social Circle; Report of the Committee on Relocating the Church	1864
b. 4, f. Q	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Statistical Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer	1865
b. 4, f. R	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer	1866
b. 4, f. S	Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Sabbath School Committee	1867
b. 4, f. T	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church	1872
b. 4, f. U	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of Special Committee on the American Board	1873
b. 5, f. A	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Church Charities Cornrnittee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Superintendent of the Mission School	1874

b. 5, f. B	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Superintendent of the Mission School; Report of the Account of Louis Fitch	1875
b. 5, f. C	Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Mission School; Report of the Account of Lewis Fitch	1876
b. 5, f. D	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Clerk's Statistical Report; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Mission School	1877
b. 5, f. E	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church	1878
b. 5, f. F	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church	1879
b. 5, f. G	Report of the Committee on the Expenses of the Sabbath School	1880
b. 5, f. G	Memoramdum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee	1881
b. <b>5</b> , f. H	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School	1882
b. <b>5</b> , f. I	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School	1883
b. 5, f. J	Memorandum of Annual Meeting; Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School; Summary of the Account of Deacon Darrow	1884
b. 5, f. K	Memorandum of Annual Meeting (labeled 1884, probably 1885); Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School; Eetter from William E. Rowland	1885
b. 5, f. L	Statistical Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School	1886
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>M</b>	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Clerk's Statistical Report; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School	1887
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>N</b>	Report of the Committee on the State of the Church; Clerk's Statistical Report; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School; Report of Miss Lillian Prudden on the Sunday School; Report of the Sunday School Charity Account; Report of the Committee on Church Hymn Books	1888
b. 5, f. O	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School; Summary of the Work at Welcome Hall, May 20, 1888-May 20, 1889	1889

b. 5, f. P	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Expenses of the Sunday School; Report of the Sunday School Charities Account; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall Mission, May 1, 1889May 1, 1890	1890
b. 5, f. Q	Report of Edward P. Judd on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Sunday School Expense Account; Report of the Sunday School Expense Account; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall Mission, May 1, 1890May 1, 1891	1891
b. 5, f. R	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall Mission, May 1, 1891May 1, 1892	1892
b. 5, f. S	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Secretary of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall Mission, May 1, 1892May 1, 1893	1893
b. 5, f. T	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall Mission, May 1, 1893 May 1, 1894	1894
b. 5, f. U	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1, 1894May 1, 1895	1895
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>V</b>	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1, 1895May 1, 1896	1896
b. 5, f. W	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Superintendent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1896-May 1897	1897
b. 5, f. X	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Superintendent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1897-May 1898	1898
b. 5, f. Y	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall May 1898May 1899; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society	1899
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>Z</b>	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee (typescript and manuscript); Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall May 1899May 1900; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society	1900
b. 5, f. AA	Miscellaneous Early Reports to the Church	

b. 6, f. A	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Church Charities Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1900May 1901; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society	1901
b. 6, f. B	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Superintendent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall May 1901May 1902; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1902
b. 6, f. C	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1903
b. 6, f. D	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of theWelcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1903May 1904; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1904
b. <b>6</b> , f. E	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall May 1904May 1905; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1905
b. 6, f. F	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1906
b. 6, f. G	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1906May 1907; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1907
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1907May 1908 (2c); Report of the Adult Bible Class	1908
b. <b>6</b> , f. I	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Memorandum to E. L. Chapman, Sunday School Superintendent; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1908 May 1909; Report of the Welcome Hall Expense Account; Report of the Welcome Hall Sunday School Account; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1909
b. <b>6</b> , f. J	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1909-May 1910; Report of the Adult Bible Class	1910

b. 6, f. K	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Poor Fund	1911
b. 6, f. L	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Committee on Benevolences; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1911May 1912	1912
b. 6, f. M	Pastor's Report on the State of the Church; Report of the Treasurer; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1912May 1913; Report of the Poor Fund	1913
b. 6, f. N	Letter to Annual Meeting from Rev. Watson L. Phillips, Pastor of the Church; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1913May 1914; Jan 1916: Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Welcome Hall Trustees' Account; Report of the Year's Work at Welcome Hall, May 1915-May 1916; Jan 1917: Financial Statement of Welcome Hall	1914
b. 6, f. O	Statistical Reports of the Clerk; Report of the Superintendent of the Sunday School; Report of the Director of Religious Education	1922–1925
b. 6, f. P	Report of the Welcome Hall Committee	1929, 1930, 1931
b. 6, f. Q	Reports of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Nominating Committee(1933)	1932-1933
b. 6, f. R	Call for Annual Meeting; Minutes of Annual Meeting; Report of the Pastor; Statistical Report of the Clerk; InventoryValue of Funds Invested; Report of the Missionary Committee; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Religious Education Committee; Report of the Welcome Hall Conrrnittee; Report of the Superintendent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Social Relations Committee; Report of Troop 36 of the Boy Scouts of America; Report of the Survey Committee; Report of the Committee on Revision of Membership Lists; Letters to Missionaries	1934
b. 6, f. S	Call to Annual Meeting; Agenda of Annual Meeting; Minutes of Annual Meeting; Report of the Pastor; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Report of the Missionary Committee; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Religious Education Committee; Report of the Committee on the Church School Curriculum; Report of the Welcome Hall Committee; Report of the Superintedent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Social Relations Committee; Report of Troop 36 of the BSA; Report of the Committee on Membership; Report of the Women's Association; Report of the Men's Club	1935
b. 6, f. T	Call to Annual Meeting; Agenda of Annual Meeting; Minutes of Annual Meeting; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Report of the Missionary Committee; Report of the Nominating Committee; Report of the Religious Education Committee; Report of the Superintendent of Welcome Hall; Report of the Social Relations Committee; Report of Troop 36 of the BSA; 1936 Budget Materials; Notes on Unified Church Service; Report of the Women's Association; Report of the Men's Club	1936
	Service, Report of the Women's Association, Report of the Men's Club	
b. 6, f. U	Officers for 1937 (Nominating Committee); "Side-Glances at 1936" (Annual Reports Booklet; 2 copies - clean copy and Pastor's copy with notes)	1937
b. 6, f. V	Officers for 1937 (Nominating Committee); "Side-Glances at 1936" (Annual	1937
	Officers for 1937 (Nominating Committee); "Side-Glances at 1936" (Annual Reports Booklet; 2 copies - clean copy and Pastor's copy with notes)	

b. 6, f. X	Agenda of Annual Meeting; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1940
b. 7, f. A	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Minutes of the Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet	1941
b. 7, f. B	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Minutes of the Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet	1942
b. 7, f. C	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1943
b. 7, f. D	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1944
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>E</b>	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1945
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>F</b>	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1946
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Agenda of Annual Meeting; Minutes of Annual Meeting; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet	1947
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet; Auditor's letter	1948
b. <b>7</b> , f. I	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet; Auditor's letter	1949
b. 7, f. J	Statistical Report of the Clerk; Annual Reports booklet; Auditor's letter; Pastor's Prospectus for 1950; Letters to Philip Gordon Scott, departing Pastor, Geo. Munro, departing Sexton, and several missionaries	1950
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>K</b>	Pastor's Report; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Agenda for Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet; Proposed Revision of By-Laws; Statement on Drunk Driving; Assistance Fund Report; Auditor's Letter; Report on Use of Hospital Beds; Letters to Philip Gordon Scott, former Pastor, Geo. Munro, former Sexton, and Missionaries; two prayers submitted to Rev. Robert E. Luccock	1951
b. 7, f. L	Pastor's Report; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Agenda for Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet; Auditor's Letter; Assistance Fund Report; Constituting Prayer; Memorial Prayer; Letters to Geo. Munro, former Sexton, and missionaries	1952
b. 7, f. M	Minister's Report; Statistical Report of the Clerk; Agenda for Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet; Auditor's Letter; Constituting Prayer; Memorial Roll; Assistance Fund Report; Registrar's Report; Report of the Director of Religious Education	1953
b. 7, f. N, O	Annual Reports booklets	1954-1955
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>P</b>	Call to Annual Meeting; Announcement re Annual Meeting; Annual Reports booklet (1 incomplete copy); Deacons' Report	1956
b. 7, f. Q	Pastor's Report; Meeting Prayer; Memorial Roll; Annual Reports booklet; Memorial Prayer; Deacons' Report:	1957
b. 7, f. R, S	Annual Reports booklets	1958-1959
b. 8, f. A-F	Annual Reports booklets	1960-1965
b. 8, f. G	Annual Reports booklet; Report of the Special Committee on Missions; Proposal of the Deacons	1966
b. 8, f. H-K	Annual Reports booklets	1967–1970

b. 8, f. L	Minutes of the Annual Meeting; Revised By-Laws	1973
b. 8, f. M-O	Annual Reports booklets	1976-1978
b. 8-A, f. P	Annual Reports	1971, 1972, 1974, 1975, 1979, 1980-1983
b. 8-A, f. Q	Annual Reports	1984-1987, 1989, 1990-1992
b. 8-A, f. R	Annual Reports	1993-1997, 1999-2000

# Series III: Records of Administrative and Governing Bodies of the Church

Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society, 1893-1938	

b. 9, f. A	1893: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; 1894: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund	1893-1894
b. 9, f. B	1895: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; 1896: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund	1895-1896
b. 9, f. C	1897: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; 1898: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; May 1898: Report fo the Chairman of the Society's Committee	1897-1898
b. 9, f. D	1899: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Parsonage Fund; 1900: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Parsonage Fund; 1901: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Hiram Camp Fund	1899–1901
b. 9, f. E	1902: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Mission Funds; 1903: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Mission Funds	1902-1903
b. 9, f. F	1904: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Welcome Hall Report; 1905: CSES Treasurer's Report; Financial Statement of the Society's Committee; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Oak Street Mission (Welcome Hall)	1904-1905
b. 9, f. G	1906: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Oak Street Mission (Welcome Hall); Table of Income and Expenses 1899-1906; Corrected Membership Roll of CSES 1905-1906; CSES Membership Roll 1906; Corrected CSES Membership Roll 1906; CSES Names Voted upon Roll but Not Signed	1906
b. 9, f. H	1907: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Parsonage Fund; Report of the Oak Street Mission (Welcome Hall); Resolution on the Death of M. F. Tyler; 1908: CSES Treasurer's Report; Monthly Treasurer's Reports: Nov 1907, July 1908, Oct 1908, Nov 1908; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Oak Street Mission(Welcome Hall); Supplementary Report re Legacy of A. E. Lines	1907–1908
b. 9, f. I	1909: CSES Treasurer's Report; Monthly Treasurer's Reports: Jan, March, June, Oct, Nov; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Welcome Hall Mission; CSES Financial Statement 1908-1909; Sabbath School Fund Report; Report of the Property of the Sabbath School Fund; Table of Unrented Pews	1909
b. <b>9</b> , f. J	1910: CSES Treasurer's Statement; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Welcome Hall Fund; CSES Financial Statement 1909-1910; Monthly Treasurer's Reports: Jan, Feb, Mar, April, June, Oct, Nov; Insurance Table 1911-1915; Clipping on Keyes Legacy	1910

#### Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society, 1893-1938 (continued)

b. 9, f. K	1911: CSES Treasurer's Report; Monthly Treasurer's Reports: Jan, Feb, Mar, April, June, Nov, Dec; CSES Financial Statement 1910-1911; Estimated Budget to Jan 1912; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Welcome Hall Report; Pew Rental information; SNETco Contract, Jan 1911	1911
b. 9, f. L	1912: CSES Treasurer's Statement; Monthly Treasurer's Reports: Jan, Feb, Mar, May, Oct, Dec; CSES Financial Statement 1912; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Welcome Hall Funds; Report of the Tyler Sunday School Fund; Report of the E. A. Hale Fund	1912
b. 9, f. M	1913: CSES Financial Statement; 1914: Annual Meeting Financial Statement; Minutes of Special CSES Meeting, Mar 1915; Minutes of Joint Meeting of CSES and the Church of the Redeemer, April 1915; Minutes of CSES Special Meeting, Oct 1915; Minutes of Special Meeting of the Society's Committee, Oct 1915; Minutes of Meeting of the Society's Committee, Nov 1915; CSES Financial Statement 1915; Resolution of Special Committee on Removal of Church to Whitney Avenue, Jan 1915	1913–1915
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>N</b>	Memorandum of Agreement on Sale of Church of the Redeemer Building, Mar 1916; Correspondence re sale of church building, 1916; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee, 1917; CSES Financial Statement, 1916; Pledge card for \$5000 from E. S. Greeley for building of new Church; Minutes of Meeting of Society's Committee Jan 1918; Correspondence re reorganization of CSES and re inclusion of women in CSES; Minutes of CSES Meeting, Jan 1919; Applications to membership in CSES	1916–1919
b. 9, f. O	1933: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; 1934: CSES Treasurer's Report; 1935: CSES Treasurer's Report; Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the CSES Nominating Committee; Revised Church Budget	1933–1935
b. 9, f. P-W	Minutes of the Society's Committee	1930-1937
b. 9, f. X	Minutes of the Annual Meetings of the Society	1933-1937
b. 9, f. Y	"CSES Permanent Records": Audit of Aug 31, 1934	1934
b. 9, f. Z	"CSES Permanent Records": Audit of Jan 20, 1936	1936
b. 9, f. AA	CSES Permanent Funds information	
b. 9, f. BB	1936: Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee; Report of the Nominating Committee; Papers re Budget; 1937: Report of the Chairman of the Society's Committee	1936-1937
Boar	rd of Trustees	
b. 10, f. A-EE	Board of Trustees Meetings Minutes, Jan-Dec	1938-1968
b. 11, f. A-F	Board of Trustees Meetings Minutes, Jan-Dec	1969-1974
b. 11, f. G	Board of Trustees Annotated Meeting Minutes	1945-1947
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Board of Trustees Miscellaneous Correspondence	1950-1952
b. 11, f. I	Board of Trustees Miscellaneous Correspondence	1963
_		

**Standing Committee** 

#### Standing Committee (continued)

b. 11, f. J	Ledger of the Standing Committee of the Chapel Street Church (later the Church of the Redeemer), $\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \$	1870-1902
b. 11, f. K	Ledger of the Standing Committee of the Church of the Redeemer	1902-1916
b. 11, f. L	Loose papers from Ledger of the Standing Committee	1902-1916
Adv	risory Board	
b. 11, f. M-R	Advisory Board Meetings Minutes	1939-1947
b. 12, f. A-K	Advisory Board Meetings Minutes	1948-1959
b. 12, f. L	Miscellaneous papers of the Advisory Board, including correspondence re Drunken Driving Resolution of 1951	
b. 12, f. M-T	Annotated Advisory Board Meetings Minutes	1932-1938
b. 12, f. U	Copy of "The Call"included with Advisory Board minutes 1938	
b. 12, f. V	Annotated Advisory Board Meetings Minutes	1940
b. 12, f. W	Annotated Advisory Board Meetings Minutes	1950-1952
Chu	ırch Council	
b. 12, f. X-Y	Minutes of Church Council Meetings	1959-1969
Воа	ord of Deacons	
b. 12, f. Z-GG	Minutes of Board of Deacons Meetings	1961–1972

## Series IV: Financial Records of the Church

General Financial Records, 1838-1953

b. 13, f. A-G	Early Miscellaneous Bills and Receipts	1839-1858
b. 13, f. H	Ledger of the Treasurer of the Church of the Redeemer	1838-1904
b. 13, f. I	Ledger of the Treasurer of the Church of the Redeemer	1904-1917
b. 13, f. J	Loose papers from Treasurer's ledger, 1904-1917	
b. 13, f. K	Account book with subscriptions, 1865-1871; Cash book 1891-1893	
b. 13, f. L	Cash account and funds book, 1950-1953	
Buo	dget Materials, 1931-1974	
b. 14, f. A-O	Yearly financial records with budget information for the upcoming year	1931-1974
Mi	scellaneous Financial Records	
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>A</b>	Church Building Fund Ledger, 1917-1919	
b. 15, f. B	Loose papers in Church Building Fund Ledger, 1917-1919	
b. 15, f. C	Finance Committee papers on new building	1938
b. 15, f. D	Trust Fund papers	1963-1964
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>E-G</b>	Trust Fund changes	1972-1975
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>H</b>	E. L. Kraus (d. 1959): Memorial Fund	1959
b. <b>15</b> , f. I	Papers re miscellaneous trust funds	1931-1968, 1998
b. <b>15</b> , f. J	Correspondence re memorial gifts	1963-1966
b. <b>15,</b> f. K	Miscellaneous records: Mission and other gifts, petty cash accounts	1939-1954
b. <b>15,</b> f. L	Papers regarding bequest of Annie B. Law	
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>M</b>	Papers regarding bequest of Ella V. Phillips	
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>N</b>	Papers regarding bequest of Harriet E. Munson (d. 1944)	
b. <b>15,</b> f. O	Papers regarding bequest of Hannah M. Warner	
b. 15, f. P	Papers regarding bequest of Carrie W. Keyes (d. 1909)	
b. 15, f. Q	Papers regarding bequest of Anna B. Andres (d. 1962)	
b. 15, f. R	Papers regarding bequest of Helen B. Park	
b. 15, f. S-T	Insurance inquiries and documents	1955-1964
b. 15, f. U	Miscellaneous financial documents	

## Series V: Church Calendars and Orders of Music

b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>A-B</b>	Orders of Music	1891–1904
b. 16, f. C-V	Church Calendars	1893–1919
b. 17, f. A-K	Church Calendars	1919 March- 1928
b. 18, f. A-K	Church Calendars	1929-1939
b. 19, f. A-K	Church Calendars	1940-1950
b. 20, f. A-K	Church Calendars	1951–1962
b. 21, f. A-G	Church Calendars	1963–1969
b. <b>21,</b> f. H	Miscellaneous pamphlets, etc, included with Calendars	1963–1969
b. 22, f. A-G	Church Calendars	1970-1976
b. 24, f. A-D	Church Calendars	1977, 1978, 1984, 1985

# Series VI: Membership Records

b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>A-I</b>	Church Directories	1890-1930
b. 26, f. A-O	Church Directories, Second Set (Compiled by Church Clerk with notes)	1895–1930
b. 27, f. A	Manual and Catalog	1841
b. 27, f. B	Catalogue	1852
b. 27, f. C	Catalogue	1861
b. 27, f. D	Manual (with Catalogue)	1872
b. 27, f. E	Manual (with Catalogue)	1881
b. 27, f. F	Manual (with Catalogue)	1887
b. 27, f. G	Manual	1910
b. 27, f. H	Congregational Church Membership Applications	
b. 27, f. I-M	Membership Lists	1838-1889
b. 27, f. N	Membership List (with notes)	1934
	Membership lists covering the years 1890-1930 are included in the Church Directories, Boxes 25-26	
b. 27, f. O	Undated Resident Active Membership List	
b. 27, f. P-Z	Resident Active Membership Lists	1965-1973
D. 27, 1. F-Z	Resident Active Membership Lists	1703-1773
b. 27, f. Z-1	Resident Active Membership Lists	1980, no date
	<u> </u>	
b. 27, f. Z-1	Resident Active Membership Lists	1980, no date
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2	Resident Active Membership Lists  Resident Active Membership List / Directory	1980, no date
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A	Resident Active Membership Lists  Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church	1980, no date
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B	Resident Active Membership Lists  Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches	1980, no date 1998
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. P	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.	1980, no date 1998 1932-1963 1955-1964 1956-1962
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. Q	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.  Letters of Dismission Nos. 1-25	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964 1956–1962 1948–1949
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. Q b. 28, f. R-T	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.  Letters of Dismission Nos. 1-25  Letters of Dismission Nos. 313-506	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964 1956–1962 1948–1949
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. Q b. 28, f. R-T b. 28, f. U	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.  Letters of Dismission Nos. 1-25  Letters of Dismission Nos. 313-506  Miscellaneous papers re transfers from Church	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964 1956–1962 1948–1949 1959–1967
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. Q b. 28, f. R-T b. 28, f. U b. 29, f. A	Resident Active Membership Lists  Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.  Letters of Dismission Nos. 1-25  Letters of Dismission Nos. 313-506  Miscellaneous papers re transfers from Church  Papers on people joining Church	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964 1956–1962 1948–1949 1959–1967
b. 27, f. Z-1 b. 27, f. Z-2 b. 28, f. A b. 28, f. B b. 28, f. C-N b. 28, f. O b. 28, f. Q b. 28, f. R-T b. 28, f. U b. 29, f. A b. 29, f. B-K	Resident Active Membership List / Directory  Transfers from the Chapel Street Church  Certificates of Reception returned by other churches  Papers on people leaving Church  Unnumbered Certificates of Reception  Certificates of Reception Nos. 095-454.  Letters of Dismission Nos. 1-25  Letters of Dismission Nos. 313-506  Miscellaneous papers re transfers from Church  Papers on people joining Church  Papers on people joining Church	1980, no date 1998 1932–1963 1955–1964 1956–1962 1948–1949 1959–1967

b. 29, f. N-O	Guest Registers (2 volumes): Feb 1952April 1961, May 1961Aug 1966	1952–1961
b. 29, f. P-R	World War II Service Rolls (on index cards) A-Z	
b. 29, f. S	War Services Records	1945

## **Series VII: Church Newsletters**

b. <b>30</b> , f. A	Correspondence re. The Bell and samples of other news letters	
b. 30, f. B	The Bell	1948 January - June
b. 30, f. C-D	The Carillon (2 sets)	1954–1956
b. 30, f. E-R	Newsletter	1957–1980

# Series VIII: Records of the Buildings of the Church

#### Buildings and Projects Other than Construction of New Sanctuary

b. 31, f. A	Papers on Chapel Street Church building	
b. 31, f. B	Papers on Church building at Orange and Wall Streets	
b. 31, f. C	Papers on Church Parish House	1919
b. 31, f. D	CSES: Building Fund Documents	1916-1932
b. 31, f. E	Church Parish House: Publicity, etc.	1919
b. 31, f. F	Plans for new Church building	1925-1938
b. 31, f. G	Papers on boiler work in Parish House, 1945; and on alterations to Parish House, 1946 (including blueprints and construction applications)	1945-1946
b. 31, f. H1	House Committee proposals for "Grey Building"	1946-1948
b. 31, f. H2	House Committee: new Church facilities	1951–1952
b. 31, f. I	House Committee: miscellaneous correspondence, materials	1952-1954
b. 31, f. J	Papers re Parish House alterations	1956
b. 31, f. K	Propositions for re-roofing	1959
b. 31, f. L	House Committee	1961–1969
b. 31, f. M	Rev. Frederick Lyon: Purchase of 60 Ardmore St.	1965
b. 31, f. N	Renovation of 390 Livingston St.	1966
b. 31, f. O	Minutes of the Building Committee	1974
b. 31, f. P	Renovation of Parish House	1974
b. 31, f. Q	Calculations for heating: rough notes	1974
b. 31, f. R	Ventilation project: information on materials	1975
b. 31, f. S	Miscellaneous papers on Parish House renovation and ventilation project	1973–1975
b. 31, f. T	Ventilation project: Contractor's specifications	1974
b. 31, f. U	Parish house renovation specifications	1974
b. 31, f. V	Papers re: Church Property at 175-179 Cold Spring Street	
	Construction of New Sanctuary	
b. 32, f. A	Minutes of the Church Building Committee	1945-1949
b. 32, f. B	Reports of the Church Building Committee	1945-1949
b. 32, f. C	Church Building Committee Correspondence (most with Ray J. Reigeluth, Chairman of the Committee)	

#### Construction of New Sanctuary (continued)

b. 32, f. D	Church Building Committee Correspondence with Douglas Orr (Architect of the New Sanctuary) and Specifications	
b. 32, f. E	Plans, sketches, and blueprints of the New Sanctuary	
b. 32, f. F	Papers of the Finance Subcommittee of the CBC: general	
b. 32, f. G	Finance Subcommittee: information on fundraising canvasses	
b. 32, f. H	Finance Subcommittee: lists for canvassers	
b. 32, f. I	Finance Subcommittee: Correspondence re pledges	
b. 32, f. J	Finance Subcommittee: Building Fund ledger	1945–1950
b. 32, f. K	Loose papers from Finance Subcommittee ledger	1945–1950
b. 33, f. A	Correspondence and miscellaneous materials of the Construction (Sub) Committee of the CBC $$	
b. 33, f. B	Construction Committee: Progress Report, Change Orders, Requisition forms	
b. 33, f. C	Papers on Church architecture (in general, and specifically with regard to the New Sanctuary)	
b. 33, f. D	Papers on New Sanctuary facilities	
b. 33, f. E	Papers on New Sanctuary landscaping	
b. 33, f. F	Papers on Organ and Carillonic Bells for New Sanctuary	
b. 33, f. G	Communications to the Congregation re progress of New Sanctuary	
b. 33, f. H	Papers re formal ceremonies for New Sanctuary	
b. 33, f. I	Publicity and photos of New Sanctuary	
	While some photos of the New Sanctuary of the Church of the Redeemer (1950), and of the other buildings in the history of the Church, are included with their respective building records, other photos not especially relevant to the construction of the buildings can be found in Box 56 under the specific building heading.	:
b. 33, f. J	Publicity and photos re other church buildings	
b. 33, f. K	Special 50th Anniversary of New Sanctuary	2002 May 5

### Series IX: Records of the Committees of the Church

#### Social Action Committee and the Community Action Committee

#### Minutes and issues

b. 34, f. B-G b. 34, f. H Community Action Committee Meetings Minutes community Action Committee Meetings Minutes community Action Committee Meetings Minutes community Action Committee (SAC): General papers community Action Committee	b. 34, f. A	Papers of the Social Action Committee before 1963 (pamphlets, reprints, etc.)	
b. 34, f. I Social Action Committee (SAC): General papers b. 34, f. J SAC: Information on Civil Rights issues 1960s b. 34, f. K SAC: Addresses on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. K SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. L SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. M SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform b. 34, f. N SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish b. 34, f. O SAC: Draft Education Information b. 34, f. P SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887 1969 b. 34, f. Q SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030 1969 b. 34, f. R SAC: Information re education 1969 b. 34, f. S SAC: Miscellaneous papers b. 34, f. T Papers from the Symposium on Survival 1961 New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. C Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963 b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"	b. 34, f. B-G	Social Action Committee Meetings Minutes	1963-1969
b. 34, f. J SAC: Information on Civil Rights issues 1960s b. 34, f. K SAC: Addresses on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. L SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. M SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform b. 34, f. N SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish b. 34, f. O SAC: Draft Education Information b. 34, f. P SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887 1969 b. 34, f. Q SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030 1969 b. 34, f. R SAC: Information re education 1969 b. 34, f. R SAC: Miscellaneous papers b. 34, f. T Papers from the Symposium on Survival 1961  New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. C Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963 b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time" b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 34, f. H	Community Action Committee Meetings Minutes	1976-1980
b. 34, f. K SAC: Addresses on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. L SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights 1960s b. 34, f. M SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform b. 34, f. N SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish b. 34, f. O SAC: Draft Education Information b. 34, f. P SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887 1969 b. 34, f. Q SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030 1969 b. 34, f. R SAC: Information re education 1969 b. 34, f. S SAC: Miscellaneous papers b. 34, f. T Papers from the Symposium on Survival 1961 New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. C Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1934, 1937, 1963 b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"	b. 34, f. I	Social Action Committee (SAC): General papers	
b. 34, f. L  SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights  b. 34, f. M  SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform  b. 34, f. N  SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish  b. 34, f. O  SAC: Draft Education Information  b. 34, f. P  SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887  1969  b. 34, f. Q  SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030  1969  b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969  b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. J	SAC: Information on Civil Rights issues	1960s
b. 34, f. M  SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform  b. 34, f. N  SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish  b. 34, f. O  SAC: Draft Education Information  b. 34, f. P  SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887  1969  b. 34, f. Q  SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030  1969  b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969  b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. K	SAC: Addresses on Civil Rights	1960s
b. 34, f. N  SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish b. 34, f. O  SAC: Draft Education Information  b. 34, f. P  SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887  1969 b. 34, f. Q  SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030  1969 b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969 b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  1961  New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. C  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963 b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time" b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. L	SAC: Clippings on Civil Rights	1960s
b. 34, f. O  SAC: Draft Education Information  b. 34, f. P  SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887  b. 34, f. Q  SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030  1969  b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969  b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  1961  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  1966  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. M	SAC: Papers on Connecticut Proposal on Judicial Reform	
b. 34, f. P SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887 1969 b. 34, f. Q SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030 1969 b. 34, f. R SAC: Information re education 1969 b. 34, f. S SAC: Miscellaneous papers b. 34, f. T Papers from the Symposium on Survival 1961  New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. D Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963 b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time" b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 34, f. N	SAC: Papers on Wider City Parish	
b. 34, f. Q  SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030  1969  b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969  b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  1961  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  1966  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. O	SAC: Draft Education Information	
b. 34, f. R  SAC: Information re education  1969  b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  1966  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. P	SAC: Correspondence re Senate Bills 879 and 887	1969
b. 34, f. S  SAC: Miscellaneous papers  b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  1966  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	b. 34, f. Q	SAC: Correspondence re House Bill 5030	1969
b. 34, f. T  Papers from the Symposium on Survival  New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. A  General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  1966  b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails  1934, 1938	b. 34, f. R	SAC: Information re education	1969
New Haven Jail Study b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study 1966 b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform b. 35, f. D Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963 b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time" b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 34, f. S	SAC: Miscellaneous papers	
b. 35, f. A General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study  b. 35, f. B Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 34, f. T	Papers from the Symposium on Survival	1961
b. 35, f. B  Reprints on prison reform  b. 35, f. C  Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails  1934, 1938	Nev	v Haven Jail Study	
b. 35, f. C Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform  b. 35, f. D Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association 1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 35, f. A	General papers on SAC New Haven Jail Study	1966
b. 35, f. D  Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association  1954, 1957, 1963  b. 35, f. E  Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"  b. 35, f. F  Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails  1934, 1938	b. 35, f. B	Reprints on prison reform	
b. 35, f. E Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time" b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 35, f. C	Articles from The Catholic Transcript re prison reform	
b. 35, f. F Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails 1934, 1938	b. 35, f. D	Reprints of the report of the Connecticut Prison Association	1954, 1957, 1963
	b. 35, f. E	Reprint of article: "Jail: Crime of Our Time"	
b. 35, f. G-H Studies on jails and prison reform	b. 35, f. F	Studies of the Legislative Committee on Jails	1934, 1938
	b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>G-H</b>	Studies on jails and prison reform	
b. 35, f. I Newsletter and other papers of the Connecticut Prison Association	b. 35, f. I	Newsletter and other papers of the Connecticut Prison Association	
b. 35, f. J Budget of the New Haven Jail 1965	b. 35, f. J	Budget of the New Haven Jail	1965
b. 35, f. K Papers on recipients of the SAC New Haven Jail Study	b. 35, f. K	Papers on recipients of the SAC New Haven Jail Study	

Social Action Committee and the Community Action Committee > New Haven Jail Study (continued)

b. 35, f. L	First Draft of SAC New Haven Jail Study (with notes and amendments by members of the Committee)	
b. 35, f. M	Pre-publication correspondence	
b. 35, f. N	Revised version of SAC New Haven Jail Study (withnotes and amendments by members of the Committee)	
b. 35, f. O	Final version of SAC Nw Haven Jail Study	
b. 35, f. P	Correspondence re SAC New Haven Jail Study	
b. 35, f. Q	Letter from C. Arthur Bradley (Pastor of Church to New Haven Register, with correspondence concerning that letter	
b. 35, f. R	Newspaper clippings re SAC New Haven Jail Study and general prison reform	
b. 35, f. S	Material on New Haven and Connecticut prison reform	
b. <b>35</b> , f. T	Material on prison reform legislation	
b. 35, f. U	Publications of the New Haven Jail	
I	Miscellaneous Projects	
b. 36, f. A	Papers on Homes Offering Short-Term Shelter (HOSTS) program	1974
b. 36, f. B	Clippings on HOSTS	
b. 36, f. C	Papers on the YMCA Volunteer Surrogate Families program, parallel to HOSTS	
b. 36, f. D	HOSTS: CAB's rough notes	
b. 36, f. E	Information on organizations similar to HOSTS	
b. 36, f. F	HOSTS: Response cards	
b. 36, f. G	Elderly Day Care project: papers on Ida Barnett	1976
b. 36, f. H	Papers on Elderly Day Care project	1976-1977
b. 36, f. I	Elderly Day Care project: Resources for Senior Citizens	
b. 36, f. J	Elderly Day Care project: Reprints and pamphlets	
b. 36, f. K	Finding Housing project: Volunteer forms	1980
b. 36, f. L	Finding Housing project: Landlord lists	1980
b. 36, f. M	Finding Housing project: Working papers, notes	1980
b. 36, f. N	Finding Housing project: Correspondence, etc.	1980
Comm	nittee on Religious Education	
b. 37, f. A-C	Minutes and papers of the Committee on Religious Education	1930-1937
b. 37, f. D	Committee on Religious Education: Teachers' Conference (Minutes, notes)	1937–1938

#### Committee on Religious Education (continued)

b. 37, f. E-G	Minutes and papers of the Committee on Religious Education	1937-1942
b. 37, f. H	Minutes and papers of the Committee on Religious Education	1946-1948
b. 37, f. I	Committee on Religious Education: Teachers' Information	1936-1947
b. 37, f. J	Committee on Religious Education: Miscellaneous Material	1938-1942
b. 37, f. K	Committee on Religious Education: Program pamphlets	1955-1956; 1956-1957; 1959-1960
b. 37, f. L	Sunday School Rolls (on index cards)	
b. 37, f. M-P	Christian Education Committee Minutes	1963-1968
b. 37, f. Q	Christian Education Committee membership and attendance rolls	
	Contributions Committee	
b. 37, f. R	Canvass Committee/Contributions Committee papers	1933–1935
b. 37, f. S-V	Contributions Committee minutes and papers	1936-1946
b. 37, f. W	Contributions Committee: correspondence re pledges	1951
b. 37, f. X-Y	Contributions Committee Scrapbook	1950-1960
b. 37, f. Z-CC	Contributions Committee minutes and papers	1958-1966
b. 38, f. A-H	Contributions Committee minutes and papers	1967-1976
b. 38, f. HH	Special Capital Campaign Funds Campaign	1983
b. 38, f. I	Paper by Wes Poling on Black Education for "17/76" lectures	1976
	Missionary Committee	
b. 38, f. J-R	Missionary Committee	1934, 1950-1973
b. 38, f. S	Missionary Committee: Chinese Mission papers	1922-1924
b. 38, f. T	United Church Board for World Ministries: Mission Gifts	
b. 38, f. U	National Council Of Churches	
b. 38, f. V	New Haven Association of Congregational Churches; New Haven Council of Churches	of
b. 38, f. W	Mission Gifts: New Haven State Jail, Neighbors in Need, Piedmont College	
b. 38, f. X-AA	Mission Gifts: Miscellaneous	
b. 39, f. A-D	Mission Gifts: Miscellaneous	
	Various Committees of the Church	
b. <b>39,</b> f. <b>E</b>	Parish Plan Committee Report	1944
b. 39, f. F	Parish Development Committee, papers	1949-1950

#### Various Committees of the Church (continued)

b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Disabled Persons Committee papers	1950-1952
b. 39, f. H	Memorial Gift Committee papers	1964
b. 39, f. I-J	Community Fund Committee papers	1960–1969
b. 39, f. K	Special Committee on Mortgage Payment minutes	1966
b. 39, f. L	Housing Committee papers	1966-1967
b. 39, f. M	Summer Emergency Committee papers	1967–1970
b. 39, f. N	Elderly/Adult Services Committee: Information on Davenport Village	
b. 39, f. O	Elderly Adult Services Committee minutes	1967–1969
b. 39, f. P	Elderly Adult Services Committee papers, correspondence	
b. 39, f. Q	Elderly Adult Services Committee: letters dismissing committee	
b. 39, f. R	Special Loans Committee: Black Business Outreach	
b. 40, f. A	Special Loans Committee: Club and Bar Restaurant Supply	
b. 40, f. B	Special Loans Committee: Gatisons; Wise Cleaners; Our Market	
b. 40, f. C	Special Loans Committee: Norman Williams	
b. 40, f. D	Long Range Planning Committee: Parsonage Study	1969
b. 40, f. E	Long Range Planning Committee: Minutes and reports	1965
b. 40, f. F	Long Range Planning Committee: Minutes and reports	1972-1974
b. 40, f. G	Long Range Planning Committee: Papers	1972-1975
b. 40, f. H	Long Range Planning Committee: Parish Hall Renovation: proposal responses	
b. 40, f. I	Long Range Planning Committee: Parish Hall Renovation: CAB's notes	
b. 40, f. J	Special Projects Committee: Parish Hall Renovation	1973
b. 40, f. K	Special Projects Committee: minutes	
b. 40, f. L	Pastoral Committee: Report on Watson L. Phillips	1890
b. 40, f. M	Pastoral Committee: Report on Philip Gordon Scott	1936
b. 40, f. N	Pastoral Committee: General papers	1949
b. 40, f. O	Pastoral Committee: Reports on Franklin A. Bower, F. F. Driftmier	1949
b. 40, f. P	Pastoral Committee: Reports on E. Milton Grant, Emerson Hangen	1949
b. 40, f. Q	Pastoral Committee: Reports on Harold G. King, Joseph F. King	1949
b. 40, f. R	Pastoral Committee: Reports on Samuel Johnson, F. L. Meyer	1949
b. 40, f. S	Pastoral Committee: Reports on Daniel Nicely, Willard Soper, Thomas Thompson	1949

#### Various Committees of the Church (continued)

b. 40, f. T	Pastoral Committee: Reports on miscellaneous candidates	1949
b. 40, f. U	Pastoral Committee: Report on Robert E. Luccock	1949
b. 40, f. V	Pastoral Committee papers	1962
b. 40, f. W-X	Pastoral Committee papers and correspondence	1964
b. 41, f. A	Associate Pastoral Committees: Reports on Thomas G. Campbell, Charles Christianson	1958-1961
b. 41, f. B-C	Associate Pastoral Committee: papers and correspondence	1963–1965
b. 41, f. D	Associate Pastoral Committee: Minister for Program	1974

# Series X: Records of Organizations of the Church

#### Welcome Hall Mission

b. <b>41</b> , f. E	Welcome Hall: Minutes and reports	1888-1892
b. 41, f. F-H	Welcome Hall Managing Committee records	1911–1933
b. <b>41</b> , f. I	Welcome Hall correspondence, miscellaneous papers	
b. 41, f. J	Welcome Hall papers	1920-1945
b. 41, f. K	Welcome Hall miscellaneous photos	
b. 42, f. A	Welcome Hall contribution information	1899-1912
b. 42, f. B	Welcome Hall correspondence	1938-1950
b. 42, f. C	Welcome Hall 25th anniversary: papers	
b. 42, f. D	Welcome Hall booklet	1929
b. 42, f. E	Welcome Hall 50th Anniversary booklet	1938
b. 42, f. F	Welcome Hall History, 1929-1949	
b. 42, f. G	Journals of Mary E. Remington (1859-1955) of Welcome Hall	1892
b. 42, f. H	Information on Mary E. Remington	
b. 42, f. I	Welcome Hall Study	1942
b. 42, f. J	Welcome Hall minutes	1945-1950
b. 42, f. K	Welcome Hall: Dixwell/Redeerner Committee	1945
b. 42, f. L	Welcome Hall Day Book	May 1892-April 1894
b. 42, f. M	Loose papers from·Welcome Hall Day Book	1892-1894
b. 42, f. N	Welcome Hall Roll and Minute Book	May 1888June 1899
b. 43, f. A	Welcome Hall Record Book: Lend-A-Hand Club	1899-1905
b. 43, f. B	Welcome Hall Photos  Small album "In and About Oak St some Welcome Hall Babies"; Mary E. Remington; MER and Alice Hyde; Welcome Hall (interior) in Newman's Factory, 1889; Welcome Hall building with Sunday School Application on reverse; Miss Lillian Prudden (1902); Idalina Darrow.: (1855-1929); Minnie Law; Lillian Prudden; (late) the "Quartette" (Peabody, Sheldon, Flint, Harrison); Clara Maynard; Miss Heppie E. Goodrich; Harry D. Sheldon; Clara Maynard (later); J. Hill; Miss Mary Bassett Prudden (1861-1924) 1896;2 photos of members of New Haven branch, Women's Board of Missions, inc. members of Welcome Hall	1889-1902

#### Welcome Hall Mission (continued)

b. 43, f. C	Welcome Hall Larger Photos	
	Miss Remington's First Primary Class; M. E. Remington, 1859-1955; Minnie Law Davis (d. 1947)	
b. 43, f. D	Welcome Hall Account Books: Welcome Hall School, H. J. Prudden, (1843-1890), 18881889; Emergency Funds 1901- 1905; Miss Remington's Account 1890-1891; Emergency Money, 1906-1908	1888-1908
b. 43, f. E	Girls' Friendly Workers Society book	1890-1895
b. 43, f. F	Welcome Hall Girls' Friendly Society ledger	1890-1892
b. 43, f. G	Welcome Hall Social Club minute book	1896-1898
b. 43, f. H	Loose papers from Welcome Hall Social Club book	1896-1898
b. 43, f. N	Sermon by Rev. Samuel Slie on the 150th Anniversary of Welcome Hall	
Ladi	es' Home and Foreign Missionary Societies	
b. 43, f. I	Busy Bees minutes	1890-1899
b. 43, f. J	Loose papers from Busy Bees minutes	1890-1899
b. 43, f. K	Ladies' Home Missionary Society Account Book (with membership lists), 1887-1895; Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society Account Book (with membership lists) 1889-1896	1887–1896
b. 43, f. L	Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society Account Book	1896-1908
b. 43, f. M	Ladies' Foreign Missionary Society Report	1896-1897
b. 44, f. A	LFMS Collection Log	1909-1918
b. 44, f. B	Loose papers from LFMS Collection Log	1909–1918
b. 44, f. C	LFMS/ Women's Association Minute Book	1909-1924
b. 44, f. D	Loose papers from LFMS/ Women's Association Minute Book	1909-1924
b. 44, f. E	LHMS and LFMS Reports	1906-1908
Wor	men's Association	
b. 44, f. F	WA Ledger	1917–1920
b. 44, f. G	Loose papers from WA Ledger	1917–1920
b. 44, f. H	WA Minute book	1920-1924
b. 44, f. I	Loose papers from WA Minute book	1920-1924
b. 44, f. J	WA Secretary's Book (minutes, etc.)	1925-1933
b. 44, f. K	WA Ledger (minutes, etc.)	1934-1940
b. 44, f. L	Loose papers from WA Ledger	1934-1940 February

#### Women's Association (continued)

b. 44, f. M	Loose papers from WA Ledger	1934-1940
b. 45, f. A	WA Meeting Ledger	1940 March - 1944
b. 45, f. B	Loose papers from WA Meeting Ledger	1940-1944
b. 45, f. C	WA Meeting Ledger	1945-1951
b. 45, f. D	WA Minute Book	1951–1959
b. <b>45,</b> f. E	Loose papers from WA Minute Book	1951–1959
b. 45, f. F-O	WA and Executive Board, WA Minutes	1959-1972
b. 45, f. P	WA Secretary's Book	1969-1971
b. 45, f. Q	WA Stationery, Extra copies of By-Laws	1968-1972
b. 46, f. A-J	WA Reports	1937–1972
b. <b>46</b> , f. K	WA Bank Books	1922-1933; 1929-1948; 1933-1940; 1926-1948; 1948-1949; 1948-1949
b. 46, f. L	WA Check Record Book	1924-1925
b. 46, f. M	WA Account Book	1917–1922
b. 46, f. N	Loose papers from WA Account Book	1917–1922
b. 46, f. O	WA Account Ledger (separate accounts)	1917–1922
b. 46, f. P	Loose papers from WA Account Ledger	1917–1922
b. 46, f. Q	WA Account Book (Day Book)	1922-1925
b. 46, f. R	Loose papers from WA Account Book (Day Book)	1922-1925
b. 46, f. S	WA Treasurer's Book	1925-1929
b. 46, f. T	Loose papers from WA Treasurer's Book	1925-1929
b. 47, f. A	WA Treasurer's Book	1929-1943
b. 47, f. B	Loose papers from WA Treasurer's Book	1929-1943
b. 47, f. C	WA Cash Book/Account Book	1923-1928
b. 47, f. D	Loose papers from Oversize Item #1: WA Account Book	1950–1957
b. 47, f. E	Loose papers from Oversize Item #1: WA Account Book	1958-1967
b. 47, f. F	WA Financial Records	1945-1959
b. 47, f. G-R	WA Budgets and Treasurer's Report	1946-1975

#### Women's Association (continued)

b. 47, f. S	WA Group Membership Lists	1943-1948
b. 47, f. T	WA Circle Membership Lists	
b. 47, f. U-V	WA Membership Rolls (A-Z)	
b. 48, f. A-D	WA Hospitality Committee Menus	1937–1947
b. 48, f. E-H	WA Parish Committee papers	1957–1978
b. 48, f. I	WA Food Service Committee papers	1963-1965
b. 48, f. J	WA Summer Meeting Attendance Books	
b. 48, f. K	WA General Publicity information; publicity	pre 1954-1960
b. 48, f. L-P	WA Publicity (clippings, etc),	1962-1967
b. 48, f. Q	WA: Letters of thanks	1945-1971
b. 48, f. R	WA Board Meeting	1951–1952
b. 48, f. S	WA Charity Pamphlets	1960s
b. 48, f. T	WA Property Committee: Church Kitchen Inventory	1966
b. 48, f. U	WA Property Committee: Earlier inventory materials	
b. 48, f. V	WA: Women's Fellowship of U. C. C. Conference	1967
b. 48, f. W	WA Nominating Committee minutes	1966-1969
b. 48, f. X	WA: Miscellaneous correspondence	
b. 48, f. Y	WA Fair materials	1936-1948
b. 48, f. Z	WA Fair materials	1966
b. 48, f. AA	WA Photos: all group photos, all labeled, most dated	
b. 63, f. 1	WA: Correspondence regarding contributions	1972-1980
b. 63, f. 2	WA: Constitution, planning document, financial records	1964–1985
b. 63, f. 3	WA: Notebook of financial documentation	1966-1983
Lad	lies' Aid Society	
b. 49, f. A	Ladies' Aid Society ledger	1909-1916
b. 49, f. B	Loose papers from Ladies' Aid Society ledger	1909-1916
b. 49, f. C	Ladies' Aid Society Account Book	1890-1910
b. 49, f. D	Loose papers from Ladies' Aid Society Account Book	1890-1910
b. 49, f. E	Ladies' Aid Society Minute Book	1876-1917
b. 49, f. F	Loose papers from Ladies' Aid Society Minute Book	1876-1917

#### Ladies' Aid Society (continued)

b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Ladies' Aid Society Members' Roll	1910–1916
b. 49, f. H	Loose papers from Ladies' Aid Society Members' Roll	1910-1916
Yo	oung Ladies' Missionary Society	
b. <b>49</b> , f. I	Young Ladies' Missionary Society Meeting Book	1894-1904
b. 49, f. J	Loose papers from YLMS Meeting Book	1894-1904
b. 49, f. K	YLMS Meeting Book	1904-1916
b. 49, f. L	Loose papers from YLMS Meeting Book	1904-1916
b. 50, f. A	YLMS Bank Book 1898-1905; YLMS membership book	
b. 50, f. B	YLMS Account Book	1891–1918
Au	urora Society	
b. 50, f. B	Aurora Society Account Book	1877–1891
b. 50, f. C	Aurora Society Minute Book	1882-1886
М	en's Club	
b. 50, f. D-F	Men's Club Minutes and Reports	1931–1956
b. 50, f. G	Men's Club Bank Books	1932–1959
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Men's Club membership lists	
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>I-K</b>	Men's Club Minstrel Show	1938-1954
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>A-C</b>	Men's Club papers	1932–1955
b. 51, f. D	Men's Club Treasury Ledger	1906–1959
b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>F</b>	Loose papers from Men's Club Treasury Ledger	1906–1959
b. 51, f. G	Men's Club Roll Book	1905–1940
b. <b>51,</b> f. H	Loose papers from Men's Club Roll Book	1905–1940
Su	nday School	
b. <b>52</b> , f. A	Sunday School: early materials	
b. <b>52</b> , f. B	Sunday School minutes, etc., 1919-1921; Annual Report, June 1925	
b. <b>52</b> , f. C	Sunday School correspondence re curriculum, etc.	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>D</b>	Sunday School Account Book	1848-1861
b. <b>52</b> , f. E	Sunday School Treasurer's Book	1879–1880
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>F</b>	Sunday School Ledger	1849-1888
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Loose papers from Sunday School Ledger	1849-1888

#### Sunday School (continued)

b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Sunday School Roll Book	1873–1878
b. <b>52</b> , f. I	Sunday School Roll Book of Marjorie M. Lewis	1928-1940
	Other church organizations and related organizations	
b. <b>52</b> , f. J	Christian Endeavor Society	1905-1906
b. 52, f. K-Q	Mr. and Mrs. Club	1947–1955
b. 53, f. A-C	Mr. and Mrs. Club	1955-1960
b. 53, f. D	Couples' Club	1965–1972
b. 53, f. E	Couples' Club - miscellaneous materials	
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>F</b>	Communion Guild minutes	1937–1955
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Communion Guild rolls (with Communion instructions)	1942-1950
b. <b>53</b> , f. H	Communion Guild: miscellaneous correspondence, papers	
b. 53, f. I	Confirmation Classes: papers	1962-1971
b. 53, f. J-O	Elizabeth Ives School: history, publicity, reports	1965-1971
b. 53, f. P	Papers of the Junior Forum	1965-1971
b. 53, f. Q	Papers of the Senior Forum	1966-1971
b. 53, f. R	Basis of Union: Congregational and Evangelical Reformed Churches	1947-1948
b. 53, f. S	Plan of Union: Consultation on Church Union	1970
b. <b>53</b> , f. T	Consultation on Church Union Resolutions, etc.	1970–1971
b. 53, f. U-V	Connecticut Conference of the United Church of Christ: Reports	1971, 1975
b. <b>53</b> , f. W	Connecticut Conference of the United Church of Christ: papers on taxation	1975
b. 53, f. Y	Whitney Avenue Association of Churches	1972
b. 54, f. A-F	Clergy Counseling Service for Problem Pregnancy papers, including pamphlets re. abortion and abortion newsletters	1969-1972

## Series XI: Records of the Pastors and Associate Pastors of the Church

b. 55, f. A	Papers of John Owen Colton (1810-1840), Pastor of the Chapel Street Congregational Church (1839-1840)  Salary receipts, receipt of the service of the hearse at Colton's funeral, April 23, 1840; receipt of Colton's rent payment (by his estate), May 1840; receipt for mahogany coffin and shroud; receipt for "begging grace" at Colton's funeral; typescript copy of obituary from Chapel Street record, 1840; 2 photos of Colton's monument in Grove Street Cemetery	1840
b. <b>55</b> , f. B	Papers of Joseph P. Thompson (b. 1819), Pastor of Chapel Street Congregational Church (1840-1845)  3 salary receipts; :"Habitual Thankfulness. A Discourse delivered in the Chapel Street Congregational Church, New Haven, November 19, 1840"; "A Plea for Religious Newspapers. A Sermon preached to his own people on the Lord's Day, December 29th, 1844, by a Connecticut Pastor"; "Lewdness and Murder [cover page reads "Licentiousness and Murder]: A Discourse suggested by the Late Murder [in New Haven]; delivered in the Chapel Street Congregational Church, on evening, March 9th, 1845; and repeated in the Center Churches of New Haven and Hartford. [1845]"; In Memoriam: Rev. Joseph P. Thompson, D. D., by Rev. John E. Todd, Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer	1840-1845
b. <b>55</b> , f. C	Papers of Joseph P. Thompson after his departure from the Chapel Street Congregational Church  "Vice Progressive: A Sermon to Young Men; Preached in the Broadway Tabernacle, August 2nd, 1846"; Certificate of Marriage signed by Thompson, Oct 1850; "The Tabernacle: A Spirit and a Building; An Historical Sermon by Rev. Allan Knight Chalmers, D. D., May 12, 1935," with discussion of Rev. Thompson's ministry at the Tabernacle	1846-1850
b. <b>55</b> , f. D	Papers of Leverett Griggs, Pastor of the Chapel Street Congregational Church (1845-1847) Including undated photo of Griggs; Sermon by Rev. Joel Hawes, D. D., found wih Griggs's papers; 2 money-orders signed by Griggs, both 1847	1847
b. 55, f. E	Papers of William T. Eustis, Pastor of the Chapel Street Congregational Church (1848-1869)  Letter from Eustis resigning pastorate, 1857; vote of Church to reject resignation; to the Church to reconsider from Eustis; letter from Eustis re-accepting pastorate; Discourse delivered on the Twentieth Anniversary of the Origin of the Chapel Street Church and Ecclesiastical Society", 1858 by Eustis	1857-1858
b. 55, f. F	Papers of John E. Todd (1833-1917), Pastor of the Chapel Street Congregational Church and of the Church of the Redeemer (1869-1890)  Two photos of Todd, one dated 1889; letter of acceptance, 1869; Order of Exercises for the Installation of John E. Todd, 1869; letter from Todd to Church re moving Church location, 1870; "Topics", announcement of "Bible Reading" discussion by Todd, 1882; Program of Dedication of the New Edifice of the Chapel Street Church and Society (Church of the Redeemer), 1871; typescript of passage of Atwater's History of New Haven re the Church of the Redeemer; Todd's letter of resignation, 1890; papers on resignation of Todd; clippings on Todd's sermons and death; reprint of first New Haven District Telephone Co. Directory, listing Todd as first client	1869-1890

b. <b>55,</b> f. <b>G</b>	Writings of John E. Todd  "The Sabbath Made for Man: A Sermon Preached in the Chapel Street Church, New Haven, Conn., January 23, 1871"; "A Memento of Communion Sabbath", July 7, 1878; "Drunkenness a Curse, not a Blessing;; A review of a paper by Rev. John E. Todd on Drunkenness a Vice, not a Disease 1883; Reprint of article: "New Theology", from the Bibliotecha Sacra, 1886; "Serious Talk with Mr. Patrick", 1885; "A Plain, Old-Fashioned Woman's Complaint", 1888	1871–1888
b. 55, f. H	Papers of Watson Lyman Phillips: (1850-1944), Pastor of the Church: of the Redeemer (1890-1915)  Two small photos; photo oi four pastors: Phillips, Houghton, Fitch, Scott, taken 1938; call to council for Phillips's Installation 1890; Minutes of Council; Order of Exercises of Phillips's Installation, 1890; Conn. Bible Society Reports, 1899, with article by Phillips; "The Palms of Elim", sermon preached 1897; "Criticism and Constancy", sermon preached 1897; letter from Phillips to Society's Committee, 1909; clippings on Phillips; resolution on Phillips on his resignation, 1915; letter from Phillips to Roy M. Houghton, 1923; Wedding Service performed by Phillips, 1924; invitation to testimonial dinner for Phillips's 80th birthday, 1930; program of dinner; clippings on Phillips's birthdays, wedding anniversaries, etc., death	1890-1938
b. 55, f. I	Pastor Phillips' summary of his years with the church 1890-1915	1915
b. 55, f. J	Papers of Associate Ministers of Church: Harry E. Peabody, 1896-1900; Jay T. Stocking (1870-1936), 1901-1903; John Deyo, 1904-1905.  Photo of Peabody; program of Installation of Peabody; minutes of Ecclesiastical Council on Stocking, 1901; "Immortality", memorial booklet on Stocking, 1936; Resignation of Stocking, 1903; Farewell poem to Stocking; minutes of Ecclesiastical Council on Deyo, 1910; Resolution on resignation of Deyo, 1911	1901–1936
b. <b>55</b> , f. K	Papers of Roy M. Houghton (1876-1958), Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1916-1931)  Photo of Houghton; photo of four pastors: Phillips, Houghton, Fitch, Scott, taken 1938; Program of Installation of Houghton, 1917; Program of Radio Lectures given by Houghton; "With the Yankee Division in France", c. 1919; letter of resignation, 1931; letter re resignation, 1931; call for special Church meeting on resignaton, 1931; resolutions on Houghton; correspondence re Houghton's resignation; Funeral service performed by Houghton, 1951; clippings on Houghton's resignation and death	1917–1951
b. 55, f. L	Papers of R. Hawley Fitch, Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1931-1935)  Photo of Fitch; photo of four pastors: Phillips, Houghton, Fitch, Scott, taken 1938; Report of the Pastoral Committee on Fitch, 1931; Call to Installation of Fitch, 1932; Service of Installation of Fitch, 1932; Clippings on Fitch's arrival and departure from the Church	1931–1938
b. 55, f. M	Papers on the Resignation of R. Hawley Fitch  Letter of Resignation; call for special meeting of Church to consider resignation, 1935; minutes of special meeting; motion of meeting to request that Fitch reconsider; Fitch's reaffirmation of position; minutes of special church meeting accepting resignation with regret; Letter to Fitch on success of his pastorate; Correspondence re resignation and transfer, 1935	1935

b. 55, f. N	Papers of Philip Gordon Scott; (b. 1904), Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1936-1949)  Photo of four pastors: Phillips, Houghton, Fitch, Scott, taken 1938; clippings re Scott's arrival and installation, 1936; minutes of special meeting of church re Scott's installation, 1936; special meeting of New Haven West Assoc. re installation; Service of Installation; first pastoral letter, 1936; Wedding Service written by Scott, 1948; Article by Scott: "What do Congregationalists Believe?", 1938; pages 3 and 4 of a 4-page sermon by Scott, 1938; "The Passing of the Saint": sermon by Scott, 1941; letter to Church re Scott, 1938; letter to Scott, 1937; clippings on Scott's reception at departure, and on his role as departing Chairman of the General Council of Congregational Christian Churches; program of rededication of Westmoreland Congregational Church, of which Scott became	1936-1950
b. 55, f. O	Papers of Robert E. Luccock (b.1915), Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1949-1962)  Correspondence of Pastoral Committee re Luccock, 1949; clippings on Luccock's arrival; invitation to reception for Luccocks, 1949; Installation program, 1950; pamphlet on Luccock and family; Sermons: "Life, Liberty and the Pursuit of Holiness" (1951); "On Account of God" (1951); "This is the Only VictoryOur Faith" (1951); "When Pain Brings God to Our Side" (1952); "Making the Best of our Second Best" (1952); "America's Greatest Peril: Our Worship of Half-Gods" (1952); "If God is Good, Why Does He Permit Evil?" (1960); "Is There Life After Death?" (1960); Letter of resignation, 1962; clippings on departure	1949–1962
b. 55, f. P	Papers of Thomas G. Campbell (b. 1933), Minister of Education and Parish, Church of the Redeemer (1958-1961)  Call to Campbell, 1958; pamphlet on Campbell; Report of the Minister of Education and Parish Life, 1960; outline and report of Kathy and Tom Campbell, 1960	1958-1960
b. 55, f. Q	Papers of Charles L. Ives (b. 1914), Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1962-1964)  Call to Ecclesiastical Council for Installation, 1962; Installation Service, 1962; Pamphlet on Ives and family; clipping on death of Mrs. Ives, 1963; sermon by Ives "Satan and Christ", 1964	1962-1964
b. <b>55,</b> f. R	Papers of Charles G. Christianson, Associate Minister of the Church of the Redeemer (1961-1963)  Terms of the Call by the Church of the Redeemer to the Rev. Charles G. Christianson, 1961; Ministerial Record of Christianson; pamphlet on Christianson (2c); sermon: "And Now that the Inheritance is Ours", 1963; clipping on Christianson's departure	1961–1963
b. 55, f. S	Papers of C. Arthur Bradley (b. 1927), Pastor of the Church of the Redeemer (1964-1980)  Photo of Bradley; letter extending call to Bradley, 1964; Press release re call to Bradley, 1964; invitation to reception for Bradley, 1964; Installation Service Program for Bradley, 1964; copy of letter of resignation from church newsletter, 1980; sermons and prayers	1964–1980
b. 55, f. T	Writings of C. Arthur Bradley "Towards a Christian Ethic for Today": Installation Paper, 1964; Untitled sermon, 1965; "Dead to Sin and Alive to God", 1965; "He Who Loves Is Born of God", 1965; Untitled sermon, 1965; "A World Come of Age", 1967; "Black Power and White Fear" 1967; "You Weary God!" 1967; "Dealing With the Death Wish", 1967; "God Was in Christ", 1967; "The Church of the Future, II", 1968	1964-1968

b. <b>55</b> , f. U	Papers of Frederick W. Lyon, Associate Minister of the Church of the Redeemer (1965-1967)	1965
	Clipping re Lyon's appointment; Installation Service Program, 1965; Installation paper: "Church Stewardship as Man's Prime Response to God", 1965	
b. 55, f. V	Papers of Thomas Burgett Leutner, Franklin Bower, Lillian Daniel	

# Series XII: Photographs and Books

b. <b>56</b> , f. A	Photographs of the Chapel Street Congregational Church building, corner of Chapel and Union Streets: 1 stereoscopic view of interior; interior photo; photo of interior, copy from microfilmed scrapbook in collection	
b. <b>56</b> , f. B	Photographs of the Church of the Redeemer building, corner of Orange and Wall Streets: large interior photo presented to Church by Henry M. Osborn, 1938, with accompanying caption; small square exterior photo; 2 larger exterior photos; 1 exterior photo on card, with caption "Compliments of the Adult Class"	
b. 56, f. C	Photographs of the temporary Church Home, Whitney Ave. and Cold Spring Street: 1 large exterior photo of groundbreaking ceremonies for new Parish House, with temporary Church Home in background	
b. 56, f. D	Photographs of the Church Parish House, Whitney Ave. and Cold Spring Street: postcard of artist's rendering; 1 photo of interior decorated for Christmas; 1 large early interior photo, 1920; photo of cornerstone-laying exercises, 1914	1914-1920
b. <b>56</b> , f. E	Photographs of New Sanctuary, Whitney Avenue and Cold Spring Street: color slides of communion elements; 5 photos of different parts of interior of church; 2 photos, 1 larger print of interior of church; mounted prints of slides of communion elements, interior of church; exterior photo	
b. <b>56</b> , f. F	Photo prints and uncut sheet of proofs of photos of Vacation School 1957 and Church School 1958	1957–1958
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>G</b>	Photographs of the Sunday School: group photo 1900; Maude Stone's class 1905; photo of Sunday School meeting in Corner House Kitchen; large print and cropped print of Sunday School classes and officers 1912; photo of Luther Shao's class, 1932-1933	1900-1933
b. 56, f. H	Photographs of miscellaneous people and groups of the church	
b. 56, f. I	Undated, unknown photographs	
b. 56, f. J	Photographs of Easter Sunday	1963
b. 56, f. K	Painting, on glass, of Joseph P. Thompson	
b. 56, f. L	Shephard's Anthem Book, 1899 (by Church Organist)	1899
b. 56, f. M	2 pulpit Bibles: New Haven: Durrie & Peck, 1865, 1866	1865-1866
b. 56, f. N	Variety show, De Ja Voz	1988
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>A</b>	First Pulpit Bible of Chapel Street Congregational Church (Philadelphia: Mathew Carey, 1806)	

# Series XIII: Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks

b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>A</b>	Early Scrapbook photos, clippings, miscellany	1899–1928
b. 58, f. B	Early Scrapbook photos, etc.: Manville family and other obituaries	
b. 58, f. C-O	Mimeographed Materials Scrapbook collection	1929-1943
b. 59, f. A-G	Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks	1944-1947
b. 60, f. A-H	Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks	1947–1951
b. 61, f. A-G	Mimeographed Materials Scrapbooks	1952-1957
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>H</b>	Mother-Daughter scrapbooks	1941–1956

# Series XIV: Miscellaneous Subjects

b. <b>62</b> , f. A	Invitations to Council on various matters; miscellaneous mid-year reports of various committees; praise service programs; papers on aborted mergers with other churches	
b. 62, f. B	Papers on area churches	
b. 62, f. C	Miscellaneous Bank Books	1874-1922
b. 62, f. D-E	Letter to Church from Joseph W. Porter (extremely fragile), with copy	1887
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>F</b>	Extra copies of Church of the Redeemer and Chapel Street Ecclesiastical Society By-Laws and Revision	1931, 1983
b. 62, f. G	Children's Chapel Services	
b. 62, f. H	Local Church Reports to Congregational Church Yearbook	1934-1936
b. 62, f. I	Directory of Committees (extra)	1934-1954
b. 62, f. J	Papers on Gym Use 1945; papers on resignation of George Munro, 1946	1945-1946
b. 62, f. K	Choir Payments information 1953; information on programs and speakers	
b. 62, f. L	Church Home Study, 1941-1952	
b. 62, f. M	Secretary's Materials	1951
b. 62, f. N-Q	Miscellaneous clippings and papers	1800s-1900s, no date
b. 62, f. R	Parting sermon by student assistant Robert Molsberry	1984
b. 62, f. S	Redeemer Oratorio programs	1969–1991

## **Oversize Items**

b. OV1	Women's Association Account Books	1950-1957, 1958-1967, 1967-1975
b. OV1	Large exterior photograph of the Church of the Redeemer building at Orange and Wall Streets	
b. OV1	Smaller exterior photographs of the Church of the Redeemer building at Orange and Wall Streets	
b. OV1	Plans of Pew Arrangements, Chapel Street Congregational Church building at Chapel and Union Streets, and Church of the Redeemer building at Orange and Wall Streets	
b. OV1	Miscellaneous photographs	
b. OV2	General ledger (part 1)	1934-1964
b. OV3	General ledger (part 2)	